Ao opom

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.
15.

TOWN MEETING
August 12, 2021

8:00 PM
AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda
The Cheverly Community Forum for Accountability and Action Grant
Archeological Project Funds

Approval of Minutes (July 8, 2021, July 22, 2021)

Ward 4 Vacancy Appointment® — Mayor and Council will listen to Ward 4 candidates
for 3 — 5 minutes and then vote to fill the Ward 4 council member position.

Swearing in of Ward Four Councilmember — Mayor Munyeneh will formally swear
in the Councilmember for Ward Four. The newly sworn Councilmember will
immediately be seated.

Community Complaints Board — Ganesha Martin will provide an update on the
community complaints board.

1201 Claybrick Road Presentation — Matthew Gordon, Attorney representing the
District of Columbia will give a second presentation and answer questions from
community regarding the proposed development.

Air Quality Monitoring Update — Karen Moe will give an update on the Air Quality
Monitoring program

Resident Input - Public comment period on items not on the agenda. All comments are limited
to 3 minutes. Residents are asked to please state name and ward,

Committee Reports

Recreation Council

Green Infrastructure Committee
Cheverly Day Committee
Planning Board

Board of Elections

Town Administrator Report — T'own Administrator will provide a report to the Mayor and
Council regarding Town operations and a summary of actions taken under the COVID-19 state
of emergency.

Police Report — Chief Towers will give monthly report.
Public Works Report — Director Brayman will give update on the Department of Public Works.




16.  Water Task Force — Mayor Munyeneh will provide an update on the Water Task force.
17. GYM HVAC - Town Administrator will present a proposal for direct piggy backing for the
HVAC system.

18.  Review of September Town Meeting agenda and future requests — Mayor and Town
Administrator will offer a forecast of the September 9th Town Meeting agenda. Mayor will
seek Council input on agenda items for consideration for future meetings.

19.  Mayor and Council Announcements — Opportunity for Council to share community
happenings and events. The mayor will afford each elected official up to five minutes to speak.
Unused time may not be transferred, and formal council business will not be conducted.

20. Adjourn

(*) denotes an agenda item requiring action (typically expressed by a vote) of Mayor and Council.

In addition to general Resident Input, for regular meetings, as part of action items, presentations and
discussion items on the agenda, residents seeking to speak will be recognized by the presiding officer.
Residents may speak once, for no more than three minutes on each eligible agenda item.

Please Note: Pursuant to the Annotated Code of Maryland, State Government Article Section 10-
508(a), the Council by majority vote may retire to executive or closed session at any time during the
meeting. Should the Council retive to executive or closed session; the Mayor will announce the
reasons and a report will be issued at a future meeting disclosing the reasons for such session.

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Aug 12, 2021 08:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Aug 12,2021 08:00 PM
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/tZAtdeyhpjgrG9xverslzl kWiTu64ZFzCKvi/ics?ics Token=98tyKuGs
rikvE9yWsRiPRpwlAojoZ_ PxiHZcifpFihj3VixIMwiBOtZXZ0ZFNsLz

Topic: Cheverly Town Meeting
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8§4025983 1 18 7pwd=cEhsbmU2aEs3MGViaGJnWVh6c1heUT09

Passcode: 213079
Or One tap mobile :

US: +13017158592,,84025983118# or +13126266799,,84025983118#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 301 715 8592






Cheverly - e —

GRANT ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

All grants issued by the Mayor and Cheverly Town Council are from appropriated funds of the
Town of Cheverly and must be accounted for to specified auditing standards.

neme: JAmmie. Nelson phone: 30980 4154
address: 9 114 Fovesd Rd

Cheverly, MD 20785

Organization: !il£4 !ibﬂ«\(l«(lﬂ ‘E{WIM Kﬂri*l\’f “E‘(Wm -B\( ,4(3&4%'!’#&;”1? ﬂ/Nf_A’cjﬁiﬂﬂ |

» Ihereby agree NOT to expend funds allocated fo the designated organization for
salaries, stipends and/or personal income,

* As duly authorized by the above named organizatibn to accept this grant, I assume full
responsibility for the proper expenditure of funds for the requested expenses and wil
report to the town staff the manner in which expended, :

.+ Receipts and a full accounting of all grant funds are required by the end of the given
Fiscal Year ending June 30%,

« [also understand that the funds provided are not for my own personal use, and that
viofation of this agreement will result in the reimbursement to the Town of Cheverly
of any/all funds spent outside the parameters as detiofed in the grant application.

Date: 7/?’/202.[ . \%wm_u 7/0/-(3«'1_4

i Signature of Grant Recipient
PLEANE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING: .

% THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT REQUFST.

% A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT/PROGRAM YOU WISH TO E}GE'CUTE
WITH THE CHEVERLY GRANT PROGRAM FUNDING.

% A DETAULED ACCOUNTING OF AMOUNTS AND ACTIVITIES/ATEMS FOR WHICH THE,
GRANT FUNDS SHALL BE UTILIZED.

# A DETAILED TIMELINE FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS,
% THE OVERALL BENEFIT T0 THE COMMUNITY.

" The Tawn of Chavedy 8401 Forest Road Ghavorly, D 207853107 (301) 773-9300  Fox: {304)773-0173



Chev'erly Town Grant Application

Supporting Documentation

Organization: Cheverly Community Forum for Accountability and Action
Submitted: July 8, 2021

Purpose of Grant Request

This grant request is for $2,000 to continue to support our series “From Exclusion To Inclusion: Building
the Beloved Community”, hosted by the Cheverly Community Forum for Accountability and Action. The
grant funds will be used to cover speaker fees, printing and publication costs, resources for safe
in-person events, refreshments at in-person events, and to support accessibility needs such as closed
captioning and interpretation.

Detailed Description of Program/Project

The Cheverly Community Forum for Accountability and Action (The Forum) was formed in August 2020
to advocate for a civic engagement process where residents across the town work together fo build a
more inclusive and welcoming town community for all residents. To do this effectively, we acknowledge
the immediate need to support a civic engagement process that provides maximum opportunities for
residents to engage with each other and ultimately to weigh in about what policies and practices our
city leaders, town administration, and police department could/should deploy and to help our
community become much more sensitive to the needs of all Cheverly residents.

The Forum’s inaugural project in 2021 was a three part series to begin conversations toward meeting
our goals of increasing civic engagement and neighborly interactions. We hosted three two-part events,
in February, March, and April.

In 2021-2022 we will hold six sessions to continue conversations with a focus on action and
accountability on issues that we have identified with town residents. We will hold a virtual
community-wide discussion on July 31st and an outdoor event in mid-September. We are planning to
hold an indoor activity in mid-November, and we will plan three more events for the first six months of
2022 to follow up on the work done during the second half of 2021.

We believe that professionals should be compensated for their time, so we will offer speaker’s fees

when appropriate. We will be requiring registration for our events, and as part of that registration we will
inquire as to the need for special accommodations.

The Forum - Grant Application 1



Accounting

These are estimates; receipts will be provided that reflect actual costs:

Communication and Publicity $150
Estimate of 6 events * average of $25

| Operational Costs (website and bank account) $160
Speaker & Accomodation Costs $1200
Estimate of 6 events * average of $200 per event.
Resources to facilitate safe in-person events $100
Food budget for in-person events $375
Estimate of 5 in-person events * average of $75
per event

TOTAL $2000
Timeline

This section details the timeline for the expenses listed in the table above.

Operational costs, Communication, and Publicity

Bank account costs will be distributed throughout the year. Domain renewal fee will be due in January.
Current website hosting renewal is also in January, although we may upgrade in the fall. We will have
costs associated with Communication and Publicity associated with each of our six events: July 2021,
September 2021, November 2021, and three events between January and June 2022.

Speaker & Accomodation Costs

Costs per event will vary based on the speakers we engage and the agccommodations requested. We
plan to hold events in July 2021, September 2021, November 2021, and three events between January
and June 2022,

Resources for safe in-person events

These costs will be incurred prior to holding our in-person events. We are tentatively planning for the
September event to be an in-person outdoor event, and for the November event to be an in-person
indoor event. We also hope that all three 2022 events will be in-person. We will of course adjust if
needed per current public health conditions.

Food budget for in-person events

These costs will be incurred when the events are held. We hope to hold five in-person events.

Overall benefit to the community

In pursuit of greater inclusion, equity, and justice — The Forum cultivates relationships, builds bridges,
and provides platforms to involve those whose stories and perspectives are too often unheard,
disregarded, or otherwise crucially missing from public discussion and decision. We bslieve that our
event series “From Exclusion To Inclusion: Building the Beloved Community” is bringing our town a step
closer to these ideals,

The Forum - Grant Application 2






Town of Cheverly
Town Meeting Minutes
July 8, 2021

Meeting called to order at 8:00 pm via Zoom.

Call to Order: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Nettles, Watson, McCann, and Fry.
Town Attorney — Todd Pounds and Jason Deloach
Staff: Town Administrator — Dylan O. Galloway, Director of Public Works -
Steve Brayman, Chief of Police - Jarod J. Towers, and Town Clerk — TC
Hegeman.

Pledge of Allegiance led by 11 year old Kent Giese and 8 year old Luke Giese.
Approval of Minutes

Motion to Approve Minutes (June 10, 2021 and June 24, 2021): CM Fry seconded by CM
Nettles. Approved unanimously.

Ward 5 Vacancy Appointment - Charly Garces applied to fill the vacancy and spoke briefly
explained his background, experience and why he would be a good representative for Ward 5.

Motion to Appoint Charly Garces as Ward 5 Council Member:; CM Watson, seconded by
CM Fry. Approved unanimously.

Mayor Munyeneh swore-in Charly Garces as the new Ward 5 Council member.

Motion to Approve Consent Agenda: CM Nettles, seconded by CM Fry.
CM Watson did not approve of item “C” on the Consent Agenda and CM Nettles would like
more information.

Items on the Consent Agenda include:

6a. Craftsman property

6b.  Privacy fence

6¢c.  Former Councilmember Jennifer Garcia Day on October 14, 2021
6d.  Lockwood Street humps

CM Nettles amended her original motion. Motion to Approve Consent Agenda Items 6A,
6B, and 6 D, removing 6C: CM Nettles, seconded by CM Fry. Approved unanimously

Motion to Table 6C, Jennifer Garcia Day for more Information: CM Nettles, seconded by
CM McCann. Approved unanimously.

Lower Beaverdam Creek Toxic Study Elisabeth Green and Mark Mank of MDE gave a
presentation on the PCB Source Trackdown Study, PCB’s are polychlorinated biphenyls. They




discussed the Lower Beaver Dam Creek, the watershed, and the Anacostia River sediment as it
relates to the Lower BeaverDam Creek. Their goal is to find PCB’s and clean them up.

Committec Reports

Green Infrastructure Shelia Salo discussed the Air Quality Monitoring Program and MDE,
Cheverly Day CM Watson Cheverly Day is Saturday, October 2, looks like it may be a full-scale
event.

Planning Board Fred Price discussed bikes and trails. The next meeting is July 13 from 8:30-9,
Board of Elections John LeGloahec discussed ward map discrepancies and the charter
amendments needed to address those issues. They will begin meeting on a regular basis. The
clection next May is for Mayor, Ward 4 and Ward 5.

Town Administrator Report Administrator Galloway gave his bi-weekly Covid-19 report. He
spoke about Town Hall reopening at full capacity in the fall, Covid Relief Fund, Civic Plus
website design, a presentation from an audio-visual company, the strategic plan, and the
leadership retreat for mayor and council.

Public Works Report Director Brayman discussed Woodworth Park, new Public Works
Building and tree trimmings.

Police Report Chief Towers discussed recruiting and staffing, quarterly crime statistics, the
reopening of the police department lobby, and new lobby hours of 8:00 am to 8:00 pm Monday
through Friday and 8:00 to 4:00 pm on Saturdays.

Introduction / First Reader of the Fence Ordinance this will address the installation of fences
for corner lots only.

Review of July Worksession agenda

Archeological update Cheverly Forum grant submission
DC Circulator update/ 1201 Claybrick Rd. Telework policy
Ms. Martin / Police Complaints Board Town Seal update

Mayor and Council Annonncements

Mayor Munyenech MML trash discussion / county tipping fees, annexations: options other than
Hospital Hill, youth engagement, youth council and naming the new Public Works building after
William Eley. ‘

Motion to Name the new Public Works Building after William Eley: CM Fry, seconded by
CM McCann. Approved by CM Nettles, McCann, Garces, and Fry. CM Watson abstained.

CM McCann Friends of Kilmer Street Park Friends of the Night is at 7:00 pm.
CM Fry Pop-up and Flea Market on Saturday, Food Truck on Friday.
CM Watson Washington Gas scheduled work is ongoing.

Motion to Adjourn: CM Fry, seconded by CM McCann. Approved unanimously.
11:52 pm




Town of Cheverly
Worksession
Minutes
July 22, 2021

Call to order:
Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm via Zoom.

In attendance: Mayor Munyeneh, Council Members Nettles, Watson, McCann, and Fry. CM
Garces joined the meeting at 7:46 pm. Town Attorney —Jason DeLoach
Staff: Town Administrator — Dylan Galloway and Town Clerk -TC Hegeman.

Pledge of Allegiance

Chimney Archeological Project — Tom Gross and Daniel Tana of the Prince George’s County
Planning Department gave a presentation on the Mount Hope Slave Quarter Ruin and discussed
whether the partial chimney on the site was originally from a slave quarter. They recommended a
potential archacological investigation of the site to gather more evidence for or against this site
becoming a Historic Site designation. Mr. Tana explained the grant process which will enable the
archeological investigation to begin.

Items #4 1201 Claybrick Road Presentation and #7 Community Complaints Board were
removed from the agenda as neither presenter was available.

Town Grant Submission — Jenn Porcari explained the Cheverly Community Forum for
Accountability and Action grant request for $2,000.00,

Cheverly Town Seal — Sophie Morley and resident Kellie Didigu with the Neighborhood
Design Center gave a brief presentation and recap of the project. They also discussed having a
town logo in addition to the town seal.

Annexation — Mayor Munyeneh briefly discussed the RDA and RFP that went out for Hospital
Hill and that the town has not received any responses. She also discussed annexing Oak Street,
the right side of Reed Street, Jutewood Avenue, and North Englewood. Mayor Munyeneh
explained the reasoning for annexing the above listed streets and areas,

Mayor and council discussed the pros and cons of the proposed annexation and asked for a cost
analysis for the town to provide services to the additional propetties.

Water Task Force — Mayor Munyeneh briefly discussed the water challenges in Cheverly and
that the water task force can be a resource for residents to log water issues. Council members
will nominate people to assist with the task force.




Review of July Town Meeting agenda and future requests

Mayor Annexation, Consent Agenda, Ms. Martin, Clay Brick Road presentation, Hospital Hill,
Telework policy.

CM Nettles Emergency operations plan.

CM McCann Federal government grant programs

CM Fry Policy updates for buildings and community organizations.

Motion to Adjourn: CM Watson, seconded by CM McCann. Approved unanimously

927 pm







Dear Cheverly Mayor and Town Council ,

| was always involved in leadership from a young age. One of my favorite experiences in high
school was serving as a counselor at our school's annual "Leadership Workshop," which invited
100+ students across every club, sport and spectrum to a weekend camp to help them hone
their emerging leadership skills. | went back for years to serve as an alumni and chaperone.
When | matriculated to Virginia. Commonwealth University, | ran my sophomaore year for the 3rd
most powerful seat in the student government , the Executive Director of University Relations. |
won, and even received an award from the University for "BestOrganizational Member.”

At the time, | wasn't interested in politics or pursuing governance roles beyond my educational
experiences. | exercised my leadership skills in different ways, and built new ones. Through my
career at the Smithsonian and the Kennedy Center | was responsible for massive projects.
Whether it was running the red carpet or shepherding the Nation's T. Rex across the country |
was trusted to manage huge staffs and complex budgets for two of the biggest cultural brands of
our time. As an entrepreneur, |'ve built two companies from scratch, challenging myself to create
something new, of value and in service of missions that make the world a better place. My
favorite compliment is one [ receive often from colieagues who say "l don’t know what it is, but
when you're around | just feel better.”

Like many well-trained Washingtonians, | was taught to be productive above all else and never
stop hustling. It wasn't until the 2016 election that | awoke from my own grind. It became so
apparent how important it is that good people go into gevernance. I've thought so many times
about running for office with a platform as simple as it's slogan: "I'm not a piece of sh*t." | kept
asking myself, "What are you going to do to be the change you seek?" And then | moved to
Cheverly.

By happenstance, we went under contract on our house the week COVID shut the world down.
We moved in May 4 (Star Wars Day!) 2020, but without the usual fanfare of chatty friends
carrying boxes in exchange for cheap pizza and cold beer. [t was a strange time to be in a new
community, where we only knew two people. Connecting with new neighbors meant shouting
over fences from our respective decks, joining sidewalk meetups and street check-ins from a
socially safe distance, and many many front porch happy hours. Volunteering for community
groups meant virtual interviews and training. There are still neighbors | haven't met outside of a
screen.

And yet, Cheverly still feels magical. We feel extremely lucky that we transitioned to this Town in
the midst of a global pandemic, because here we have felt cared for, and loved, and have tried
to reciprocate the same. Whether it's shoveling snow or assembling furniture for Cheverly
Village members, helping the Women's Club moderate a Town Council slection candidate
forum, ar simply bringing a Knight statue to life just to entertain and ignite the imagination of one
young girl...! have tried to be as good to Cheverly as it has been to us.

Serving on the Town Council would be a way to bring my depth of experience in
communications, planning and leadership into sharper relief and focused on serving a
community that | love. With your confidence, there's much that | can contribute to the change |
want to see in the world - starting right here in The Chev! Thank you for this opportunity and
your kind consideration.

Kelly Carnes
Ward 4




Kelly
-Carnes

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trove | CEO and Founder
August 2019 - Present

Created the world's first online peer-to-peer costume rental platform |
and ecommerce marketplace.

Carnes & Co. | CED and Founder
February 2017 — Present

Provide consultation services for high-level Public Relations and
Event Planning projects for more than 40 clients, ranging across a
diverse array of industries both in the commercial 2nd nonprofit
space.

John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts | Director of
Public Relations
April 2016 — February 2017

s  Served as spokesperson for all non-classical pragramming
at the Kennedy Center including managing the red carpet for
signature events like the Kennedy Center Honors, Mark
Twain Prize for American Humor, Spring Gala, and
representing the Reach Project, Education, Theater, Baliet,
Dance, Comedy, Jazz, Hip Hop, International Festivals, Arts
Summit, Millennium Stage, and the JFK Centennial.

Smithsonian's Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden |
Director of Communications and Marketing
January 2015 April 2016

e  Served as spokesperson for the Smithsanian's
Hirehhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden during a
challenging leadership turnover and the Museum's
40th anniversary.

Smithsonian's National Museum of Natural History |
Senlor Press Officer, Sepfember 2010 - January 2015
Public Affairs Specialist, Sepfember 2007 — September 2010

¢ Responsible for placoments in tep tier national and
international news outlets including: Hisfory Channei, The
Discavery Channel, National Geographic, BBC, F8S, NBC,
FOX News, ABC News, Assoclated Press, NPR, The Today
Show, Smithsonian Channel, Voice of America, QVC,
Telemurido, Univision, EFE News, and CNN+ Spain.

Smithsonian Institution| Filming Coordinater
December 2006 — June 2007

e Facilitated all filming around the Smithsonian Institution for
the newly-minted Smithsonian Channel logging 200+ filming
hours at the 19 museums, research centers and the
National Zoo.



AWARDS

2012 Qutreach Achievement Award

2011 People’s Voice Webby Award for Best Cultural Institution
(contributor)

2010 Pesr Recognitlon Award

EDUCATION

Georgetown University, January 2010 — December 2013
GPA: 3.96

Master of Professional Studies in Public Relakions and Corporate
Communications

The George Washington University, August 2005 — May 2007
GPA 3.47

Master of Arts in Museum Studies with a focus on Collections
Management and Anthropology

Virginia Commonwealth University, August 2002 — May 2005

GPA: 3.6
Bachelor of Sclence in Anthropology, Minor in Religious Studles

BOARD POSITIONS

Medisval Madness Theater Company, 2011-2012
Molotov Theater Company, 2015-2016

Synetic Theater Company, 2021-current

COMMUNITY

Cheverly Village Volunteer, 202C-current

Cheverly Women's Club, 2020-current



The Law Office of Carrie Weletz

August 6, 2021

SENT Vi4 EMAIL

Mayor Munyeneh and Cheverly Council:

I am very interested in filling the current open council seat for Ward 4. As many of you know, I ran for
this seat in the most recent election. I have been a resident of Cheverly since November of 2015 before
my first child was born. We came specifically to Cheverly because it “checked all the boxes™ when
looking for a town to raise a family in. Not only was it metro accessible, but it had the advantage of being
close enough to the city to access work and events, but also far enough away that we could afford to give
our children a big yard to play in and some room to grow. [ also knew several people that lived in
Cheverly at the time and they convinced me of the wonderful people and community feel of the town.

[ didn’t really understand the type of community that Cheverly was until [ moved here myself. Upon the
birth of our first child we became frequent fixtures at the local park and CPRC playgroup. We began to go
to all of the community events including the Christmas tree lighting, Easter egg hunt and Cheverly Day.
As [ met all of our wonderful neighbors I began to describe Cheverly as the “Stars Hollows™ of the DC
area (sorry to those that don’t watch the Gilmore Girls).

I truly love this town and its inhabitants. This love of Cheverly drove me to run for the Ward 4 council
seat in the last election. Please know that when I commit myself to an endeavor I do so with 100% of my
energy and devotion. As I campaigned for the seat in the election, | had the amazing opportunity to meet
so many amazing Ward 4 residents and found out what they care about and what they needed from their
councilmember. [ also realized what a very large geographic area Ward 4 was and the unique issues that
this presented. I know that | would make an excellent councilmember. I truly believe in looking at all
sides and that listening to someone isn’t the same as hearing someone. As a trial attorney, I believe that
succinct and open communication is imperative. And as a Cheverly resident I believe this town can
always improve.

Sincerely,

(i W

Carrie Weletz



Carrie Anna Weletz

EDUCATION

The American University, Washington College of Law  Washington, D.C.,

Juris Doctorate, May 2005

Honors & Activities: Marshall-Brennan Fellow (2003-2004)
The Innocence Project of the National Capital Area, Student Investigator
Gourley Invitational Mock Trial Team (Spring 2005)

The University of Pittsburgh  Pittsburgh, PA
Bachelor of Arts- Political Science, Magna Cum Laude, August 2000 (Russian and East European Studies Minor)
Honors & Activities:  William Pitt Debating Union Scholar

Phi Sigma Pi National Honor Fraternity, Member (Service Chair)

EXPERIENCE

The Law Office of Carrie Weleiz Washington, DC

Sole Proprietor July 2012-Present

Member of CJA panel in District of Columbia representing indigent clients in a variety of felony and misdemeanor
matters. Includes a very active jury and bench trial practice and motions practice. Also represent retained individuals
in criminal and landlord tenant matters.

District of Columbia Comimittee on: Admissnons Washmgtou, nC

Committee Member June 2020-Present

Committee member responsible for rev1ew1ng appllcanons to the DC Bar, grading bar examinations twice yearly
(most recently as a team leader), conducting character and fitness investigations including informal meetings and
formal hearings, and assist in filing recommendations with the court regarding applications or petitions.

Bergmann & Moore, L.L.C. Bethesda, MD

Associate Aitorney/Marketing Manager April 2007-May 2012

Drafted memoranda and briefs regarding matters before the Department of Veterans Affairs and U.S. Court of
Appeals for Veterans Claims including successful representation of veterans and widows before the VA. Daily
contact with clients and VA administrative officials. Responsible for daily marketing projects. Received a volunteer
award in April 2010 from the Homeless Persons Representation Project in Baltimore for pro bono involvernent,

Dapper, Baldasare, Benson, Behling & Kane, P.C.  Pittsburgh, PA

Associate November 2005-April 2007

Drafted findings of fact, appellate briefs and legal memoranda regarding workers’ compensation, employment and
commercial litigation issues. Attended administrative hearings on a weekly basis, took depositions and
communicated with clients directly regarding the status of pending matters,

OTHER ACTIVITIES & PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Current Member: American Mensa

Cheverly Involvement: Cheverly Parent Resource Center (Board Member); American Legion Auxiliary Member
Bar Memberships: Pennsylvania (inactive}, West Virginia (inactive), District of Columbia

Other: Certified yoga instructor; spin instructor (certification lapsed)




AUGUST 8, 2021

Joseph Daiaker




JOSEPH DALAKER

OBJECTIVE

Serve the residents of Ward 4 and the town of Cheverly as Ward 4
Councilmember Listen with empathy, assistresidents with alacrity,
advocate on critical issues, help to steward town resources responsibly,
cultivate good relationships within town and with outside entities, finsl
solutions to town issues collaboratively,

EXPERIENCE

ANALYSTIN SOCIALPOLICY, CONGRESSIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE, LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
August 2015-present

Provide oral and written consultations to Members of Congress, Congressional committees,
and Congressional staff about poverty and the use of poverty statistics in policymaking,
Write reports, create original daw tabulations, analyze poverty and related statistics, help
Congressional clients understand the population withlow income and the likely impacts of
policy interventions.

SURVEY STATISTICIAN, U.5, CENSUS BUREAU

June 1997-August 2015
GGovernments Division: October 2006 - August 2015

Supervised swff of five who performed outreach and education on statistics of stateand
local govarnments. Fielded inquiries from external users of the Census Bureau’s dataabout
governmentorganization, finance, and employment. Conducted legal research on the
creationand dissolution oflocal governments. Provided training on government
organization, employment, and finance statistics inside the Census Bureau and forexternal
audiences (media, governmentofficials, academia, and the private sector). Developed data
visualizations, reports, and other daga products. Led team of analysts from differentsubject
areas in implementing a website redesign (over 1000 webpages across 16 topic arcas),

Housing and Household Economic Statistics Division: fune 1997-October 2006

Authorof the U.S. government's official reporton poverty. Author of reporton alternative
measures of poverty. With IT professionals, co-developed software (Current Population
Survey Table Creator) that reduced the labor costof performing custom tabulationsby 5/6.
Conducted quality checks and analyses during processing of raw survey data. Fielded
ingquiries from the media (in both English and Spanish), government officials, academia, and
the public about paverty data, Designed and wrote programming specifications for poverty
tables for the Current Population Survey and Census 2000,

DEVELOPMENTALROTATION, U.S. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, OFFICE OF
INFORMATION AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

November 2011-March 2012

Served in the office of the Chief Statistician of the United States. Provided project
management support for the Statistical Community of Practice and Engagement (SCOPE), a
group of 14 federal statistical agencies that responded to new legislation and Executive
Orders about statistics by drafling Cabinet Department guidance collabaratively, and shared

a




best practices regarding data stewardship. Provided technical feedback to federal agencies
on their compliance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, and on their methods for
designing surveys, with an eye toward ensuring that their survey results were analytically
sound, meaningful, and collected without undue burden on survey respondents, Researched
and shared best practices for rendering mathematical formulas on the web to be accessible
to persons with visual disabilities

CASEWORKER/ RECEPTIONIST, DISTRICT OFFICE OF CONGRESSMAN RICK LAZIO {NY-2)
June 1993-August 1993
Listened to constituents’ requests for action / information usingeswblished customer

service techniques. Contacted federal, state, and local agencies on constituents’ behalf to
{ind solutions to problems. Provided follow-up to constituents on their concerns.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, GERALD R. FORD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY, ANN ARBOR M|

May 1997 » Master of Public Policy degree (M.FP)
Domestic policy concentration, focusing on quantitative analysis, poverty, and education,

CORNELLUNIVERSITY, ITHACA NY
May 1995 = Bachelorof Artsdegree (A.B.) cum laude
Double-major inGovernment and Economics, with honors in Government.

BRENTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL, BRENTWOOD NY

. SELECTED
PUBLICATIONS

June 1991 - Valedictorianofaclass of approximately 850 students.

Elizabheth Accettaand Joseph Dalaker, "Developing Uniform Measures of State
Government Activity: Classification, Context, and Census Bureau Data,” The Bookof the
States: 2015, The Council of State Governments.

Florence Tanglta, Joseph Dalaker, et al., “Meeting the Mammography Screening Needs of
Underserved Women: The Performance of the National Breastand Cervical Cancer Early
Detection Program in2002-2003," Cancer Causes and Control, November 2006,
Nomlnated for Charles C, Shepard Science Award atthe Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, 2007.

LEADERSHIP

Secretary, Cheverly Ward 4 Civic Association, 2019-present
Mentor, U.5, Department of Commerce Executive Leadership Development Program,
2011-2014

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Proficientin Spanish
Conversantin American Sign Language
Master's Certificate in Project Management from The George Washington University (2002)

Certificate, Radical Listening for Relationship Building, Prince George's Community
Collaborative Resolution Center {2021)

Music compositionand arrangement

Page 2




]

! My name is Fred Price, Jr. and | am seeking the appointment to represent the residents of the Fourth
Ward on the Town Council until the 2022 elections.

t first moved to Cheverly in 1973 and became involved in the community the same year when the
Columbia Park Bridge was condemned. My experience in local, county and state politics will, |
believe, be extremely beneficial to helping move the Town and Council forward in the 215t for all its
residents." A partial list follows.

Former member, Cheverly Town Council

Chair Maryland State NAACP Political Action Committee

Twice elected Region 7 Chair NAACP

President of Prince George's County Chapter Bowie State College Alumni Association President Of
Cheverly MD Ward 4 Civic Association

Legislative Aide to former State Senator Tommy Broadwater

Assisted in the coordination of the following:

Alumni effort to move Bowie State College to University status

Redistricting effort leading to universal voting registration and the election of a minority to an

. Eastern Shore county

© Move the National NAACP Office from New York to Baltimore,

1

. | believe Cheverly has progressed greatly since its earlier years and suggest you may wish to check
- out the three histories of the Town located on the Cheverly website. Once on this page click History
. of Cheverly and you'll find: (1) History of Old Ward Four by Fred and Leila Price, 2011, (2) History of
i Cheverly by Fred Gast, 1955, and (3) History of Cheverly by Ralph Bellamy, 1888. | believe reading
! these histories will give you a greater sense of where Cheverly came from and the path it has been

. on for the last 90 years.

Personal
52 year resident of Prince George’s County




Married, one daughter, one grandson, and two great-grandsons
Member of Hemingway Memorial AME Church
United States Marine Corps

Education
Prince Gearge's Community College
Bowie State College (now University)

Professional Experience
Law enforcement
o Glenarden Police Department
s Federal Protective Officer
¢ Financial Crimes Enforcement, Department of Treasury




Position Soughi: Community Organizer

Objective: To obtaln a position with a social-action program in the public or
private sector that allows interaction with the community for
economic development, smart-growth, public safety, and
harmonious living among all sthnic groups.

| Community Organizer Accomplishments

.The most recent accomplishment was working with the Prince George’s County, Maryland
ENVISION program to biing County rasidents together to voice their concerns and their
hopes for the County. Numerous gathering were held throughout the County cumulating
with almost 2,000 County residents attending an ENVISION conference in April 2010 at
the Wayne Curry Sports and Learning Center.

Past community experience and organization ranges from PTA v}ce prosident and
president of an elementary and junior high respectivaly, to Chairman and Vice Chalrman
of the Region 7 NAACP, Prasident of the Bowie State College Alumni Association, Town
of Chaverly Ward 4 Councilman, and numerous other community activities.

In ail these positiens and activities it was necessaly to be & self-starter and to be able to
communicate with the community effectively, listen to their cancems and opinions, and fo
coordinate. among different ethnic groups and with County and State officials.
Experience

May 2004 to July 2010 (Retired)

Department of the Treasury. Financial Crimes Enforcament Network {FINCEN)
Performed and oversaw a variety of administrative services,

Jar 1999 fo May 2004

Management Support Technology, Inc. (MSTI), 9990 Les Highway, Suite 300

Fairfax, Virginia 22030 (Department of the Treasury, Financial Crimes Enforcement Network)

Performad and oversaw a variety of administiative services,




= L.

My name is Fred Price, Jr. and | am seeking the appointment to represent the residents of the
Fourih Ward on the Town Council until the 2022 elections.

[ first moved to Cheverly in 1973 and became involved in the community the same year when
the Columbia Park Bridge was condemned. My experience in local, county and state politics
will, I believe, be extremely beneficial to helping move the Town and Council forward in the 21%
for all its residents, A partial list follows. |

Former member, Cheverly Town Council

Chair Maryland State NAACP Political Action Committes

Twice elected Region 7 Chair NAACP

President of Prince George's County Chapter Bowie State College Alumni Association
President OF Cheverly MD Ward 4 Civic Association

. ¢ Legislative Aide to former State Senator Tornmy Broadwater

Assisted in the coordination of the following:
* Alumni effort to move Bowie State College to University status :
* Radistricting effort leading to universal voting registration and the election of a minority to
an Eastern Shore county
+ Move the National NAACP Office from New York to Baltimore.

| believe Cheverly has progressed greatly since its earlier years and suggest you may wish to
check out the three histories of the Town located on the Cheverly website. Once on this page
click History of Cheverly and you'll find: (1) History of Old Ward Fout by Fred and Leila Price,
2011, (2) History of Cheverly by Fred Gast, 1955, and (3) History of Cheverly by Ralph Bellamy,
1988. | believe reading these histories will give you a greater senge of where Cheverly came
fram and the path it has been on for the last 90 years.

Personal
« 52 yaar resident of Prince George’s County
+ Married, one daughter, one grandson, and two great-grandsons
» Member of Hemingway Memorial AME Church
e United States Marine Corps

Education
Prince George's Community College
Bowie State Coflage (now University)

Professional Experience
Law enforcement
Glenarden Police Department
Federal Protective Officer
Financlal Crimes Enforcement, Department of Treasury
Prince George's County State’s Attorney Office

s & & ¢

| am asking for your prayers, support, and vote to represent the residents of the Fourth Ward on
the Town Council until the 2022 election. If you have any questions or wish more information

on why | believe | am the best candidate, ilease contact me at






GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES T
& & & WE ARE

e DC

Answers to Questions Raised during the June 10, 2021 Presentation

1. NEPA:
a. Please provide a very detailed timeline for NEPA process

A detailed timeline will be provided once the NEPA process begins. It is currently
expected that NEPA process will begin in Fall of 2021 after the site is purchased by
the District.

The NEPA process can last from 12-24 months. This is dependent on addressing
technical review, public outreach, and mitigation strategies.

b. When/how will the community interact with the NEPA process?

The project team will continue to provide information to the surrounding
community through the entirety of the NEPA process. Through public outreach, the
DC Department of Transportation (DDOT) will coordinate 3-4 project meetings
seeking feedback from the community. DDOT will set up meetings to discuss
project's findings and will seek input from the community on mitigation options. The
DDOT team will also attend community meetings to share the project’s process.

c. Who drives the process? Is it an applicant or a Federal agency?

The applicant and the Federal agency (Federal Transit Administration) drive the
NEPA process. The applicant, the District, executes the NEPA project requirement,
analysis, and conducts the public outreach. The District is also tasked with
documenting the project activities. The Federal agency provides general guidance on
the action and project activities and provides the final decision of the project
impacts and action(s) that will be implemented.

2. Please provide a clear breakdown of fleet makeup and project conversions.
As of FY 21, DDOT has 72 fleet vehicles. The Claybrick facility is being built to have a
maximum capacity of 121 vehicles. However, it is presently anticipated that there will be

a total of 89 fleet vehicles when DDOT begins occupancy of the Claybrick facility in 2026.

Please see the table to understand the breakdown and fleet makeup:

2000 14" St., N.W., 8" Floor, Washington, D.C. 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



# of Clean | # of Diesel # of Diesel # of Battery- | Total Number
Diesel Hybrid Electric of Buses
Current 26 14 18 14 72
Fleet
Makeup
Fleet 26 0 18 45 89
Makeup
Upon
Delivery of
Claybrick

3. Will the DC circulator be subject to permitting and regulating the Maryland
Department of Environment, Air, and Radiation Administration?

The project team will ensure coordination with all permitting requirements. The NEPA
document will acknowledge the permits that would be required and the necessary steps
that will be taken to obtain them. The team will ensure early coordination with the
governmental entities in Maryland throughout both the NEPA, design, and construction

processes.

4. Please provide detailed information comparing the differences between conventional
diesel and clean diesel.

Please see PDF.

5.  What other locations did the District look at for purchase?

Below is a summary of the District’s efforts to source a location for both DMV and
DDOT. The District began its search in 2014.

October 2014: DMV CDL Process Began— Washington DC Only

e October 3, 2014: Request for Space (“RFS") published for CDL DMV on DGS website
e November 18, 2014: DGS received one response via the RFS process:

o 3621 Benning Road NE

= The response provided only an estimate of rent with no supporting detail
= Qwner rejected many attempts to meet, discuss terms and negotiate terms of an
agreement and to develop additional supporting detail

= On February 6, 2015 the owner withdrew its offer

e November 2014 through February 9, 2015: the following options were considered

Page 2 of 4



Hechinger Mall (1500 block of Benning Road NE)

= Eliminated since it could not provide a permanent training area — must share

with grocery store parking — unacceptable to DMV for obvious reasons

Parkside — development site near the Minnesota Ave metro

= QOwner could not make the economics work
1300 Rhode Island Ave NE

= Zoning did not work, and owner withdrew the offer to pursue residential
Howard Road site at Poplar Point

= QOwner withdrew the site to pursue office and residential development
1300 block of Kenilworth Road NE assemblage

= Sold to a self-storage user
2424 Evarts St NE

= Not large enough to accommodate the testing area
16™ St and New York Ave NE

= Proposed pricing was 4.4 times as much as any other option
2424 Evarts ST NE

= Could not physically accommodate the testing area

September 2016: DDOT Circulator Process Began— Washington DC Only

September 9, 2016: Request for Space (“RFS”) published for DDOT Circulator on DGS website
November 2016: After exhaustive search, DGS received 3 proposals

1345 New York Ave NE — DGS already parks school buses at site for OSSE which
needs to remain in place

New York and Montana Ave — site was too small (only 2 acres) and poorly configured
2115 Bryant Street — site was too small and unclear if existing use would vacate the
site

November 2017: DDOT Circulator & DMV CDL 2" Attempt — Washington DC & Maryland

November 8, 2017: DGS issued two RFS documents for both the DDOT Circulator and CDL DMV
that included options in Maryland (Uses could be combined or separate)

These solicitations produced 5 new options for the DDOT Circulator and 3 proposals for the CDL

DMV

e DDOT Circulator Options (2" Attempt)

1710 17th St NE, DC — DC signed a long-term lease for a portion of the existing

Circulator fleet

3400 Benning Rd NE, DC -Active PEPCO site raised concerns of compatibility and
owner could not guarantee a ground lease could be signed.

5820 Sherriff Road, MD — Owner withdrew site and the site had topographical
issues.

Page 3 of 4



» 3101 Pennsy Drive, MD — Site was too small at 4.0 acres and had an existing building
that was unusable.

» 1201 Claybrick Rd, MD - ideal site and reached market terms for acquisition
through and arm’s length negotiation.

e (DL DMV Options (2" Attempt)
* 6000 Chillum Place NE, DC — charter school for elementary school students
immediately across the street and logistical challenges made it a very difficult site.
*  New York & Montana — previously rejected due to size and configuration,
» 1201 Claybrick Rd - ideal site and reached market terms for acquisition through
and arm’s length negotiation.

6. How much architectural detail will be provided?

The architecture that has been presented thus far {building elevations} is typical for a
Mandatory Referral process and includes building materials and dimensions, The District
will continue to share renderings of the project with the community and interested
stakeholders as the architectural plans progress.

7. Will DC be willing to participate in the Industrial Park Association?

This District is willing to participate in the Industrial Park Association. However, the
District’s participation in the association will be subject to review and approval from the
District’s General Counsel.

8. Will the District of Columbia be required to pay annual property taxes for the
Claybrick facility?

While the project team previously advised that it anticipated the District would be
exempt from real property tax assessments, the District has communicated with the
State Department of Assessments and Taxation (SDAT) since that time. SDAT has
advised the District that it will not be exempt from real property taxes because that
exemption only applies to property owned by Maryland municipal corporations, the
Federal government, and Federal agencies.,

Page 4 of 4




._I:

ue|d uoijisueld] }99|4 suoissiwizg 0197
pue Ajijigeuleisns Joje|naii) Od




1991

[9SOIP PIIQAY Y1 A[[ENIUIAD PUR 109[J [9SAIP [BUOIJUIAUOD
J0 1n0 aseyd oYl Y M ‘SO[OIOA [OSJIP UBI[D PUL I1I}I9[d
A19118Qq 031 Sutuorysuer) A[prder st 199[4 Iole[noxu) DJ YL —

pLIgAH o11308|3 [8sei] |eseig ues|D o083 Ale}jeg

189|4 Jo}e|naJi)

n_f:

WOISSNOSI(]
|eatuyaa



a_f;

JeOM BYEIq PpUR 81l) pJepUEB]S WOl

sjuelnjjod |jeJeA0 Je Wwiul W pue SUoISSI We
edidie] ejqeinses w ou 8.ie 819tl] —

8]n0.1SNQq 9y} U0 SUOIJED20] )&

pabieyo io/pue Ajijioey 10 jodep snqg e je
Jybiuieno peb.ieyosl AjjeoidA) eie salis]jeg —

s$8/18]]eq pleoq-uo Aq peiemod i0jo w
011)08(8 Ue 85N S8sNq 211)o8je Ala)jeg —

}o9|4 JO}e|NJldl) worssnosiq

|[eatuyoal



A_I;

SUOISSI W8 8/2/Y8A Ul uoljonpel Buipuodseiioo
e s/ eley] uoijdwnsuoo jany paonpal ylijg —

$9sNq |8581p
plepueis yyum pasedwoos uorjdwnsuoo
j8ny peonpad ulr burjynsaes Aousialye perotdwj —
Abojouyos]
ouIbUe peoueApE pUE SUOI]ONPE] SUOISSI LUS
J0J SI8]Jl} dpnjoul sesnq [eselp uesly) —

}99|4 Jole|nalin

[B2ILyoay



uonjdwnsuoo pPlIgAH 2143093 |8s9I( _

jeny 1emoj o} buirdjey ‘sejels|aoep (IS\\

snq ay) ueym pabieyosl eie saligjjeg — "
81o1ydA ay] somod o] sulbus |as8lp

Y] Ylm paulq uoo siAyjoedeo fisjjeg —

Ab1ous 810)s 0]
S8/18]]8q 8Sh S8snq pl1gAY 2113288 [8salg —

}Joo|4 J0}e|naJi)

[eoiuy2a)



921nog
ABiaug ues|)

leam

eli] pue
ayeig Jo}
suojssi w3

A_I:

"dwo) drur3IQ 9IIB]OA

61 9 Ty 0t
6€ € 0TV §'T 1e1eN 21E[NONIR]
L' LIS OI 191)1BJN d1B[NOIIE
66 6S 0€tvL  (XON) S2PpIXQ Ud50NIN
00 8T 89 ¢ (0D) @PIXOUOJN UOQqIR)
sjuejnjjod weeljsdn jenuuy
9% 9 9% 9 "dwo) oruesIQ SIIE[OA
L6'T L6'T ¢'T I91)BN d)E[NONIR] o
s6Tl S6'Tl Ol 1911BN 9)B[NOIlIE
6878 6878  (XON) saprxQ uagdoinN
3 9T 6l 16°8¢€ (0D) 2PIXOUON U0 QqIE)
sjuejnjjod uoijerado 8/21ye [enuuy

ABiau3 usaig

-914309|3 Alajjeg | 014309|3 |esel(q
uosiJed woD sUOISSI W3 9[21YaA

leselq
ues|n

(spunod)
suoiss| w3 jenuuy

UOISSNASI(]
[eoiuyaa]



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

BUILD & * Kk X 5ok
D MANTAIN ERESRR S
e SUSTAIN T

July 23, 2021

VIA FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Re: Informational Mailing for Mandatory Referral Application No. 2028F — 1201 Claybrick
Road, Capitol Heights — District of Columbia’s Public Use (Department of Motor Vehicles
and Department of Transportation facilities)

Dear adjoining property owner, municipality, previous party of record and/or registered
association:

A Mandatory Referral application for the above-referenced project was accepted for review by the
Development Review Division of The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission,
M-NCPPC on April 19, 2021. The address of the subject property is 1201 Claybrick Road, Capitol
Heights, MD 20743 which is located at the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Sheriff Road
and Claybrick Road and comprised of approximately 11.12 acres in the I-1 (light-industrial) zone
(the “Property™). The nature of the review is the District of Columbia’s Department of General
Services (the “District of Columbia”) proposal to co-locate facilities for the District of Columbia’s
Department of Transportation (“DDOT”) and Department of Motor Vehicles (“DMV?™) at the
Property (the “Project”). The District of Columbia intends to develop the Property to
accommodate: (a) DMV’s administration of examinations for Commercial Driver Licenses; and
(b) DDOT’s servicing and maintenance of the DC Circulator fleet. The District of Columbia
contemplates development of a principal building with approximately 33,600 square feet of gross
floor area and a building height of approximately 60 feet. The District of Columbia anticipates
development of these facilities in two phases: (a) Phase I will include development of the DMV
facilities; and (b) Phase II will include DDOT’s facilities.

If you wish to become a Person of Record to this application, you may submit your request online
at http://www.pgplanning.org/1586/Become-a-Person-of-Record or by written request to the
Development Review Division of the M-NCPPC, 14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive, Upper
Marlboro, MD 20772. Please reference the Mandatory Referral application Number (MR-2028F)
and the Name of Project (DC DDOT and DMV Project) in your request. You may contact the M-
NCPPC at (301) 952-3530 if you have any questions concerning the Mandatory Referral
application.

2000 14 St. NW, 8t Floor, Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283



The District of Columbia is seecking your review and input of the Project prior to the Prince
George’s County Planning Board’s review of the Project. The District of Columbia expects that
the Prince George’s County Planning Board will review the Mandatory Referral application at a
public hearing in October or November of 2021. In order to facilitate such review and comment,
we have enclosed a copy of the Site Plan that is being submitted with the Mandatory Referral
application. If you have questions regarding the Projeci, you can contact me at
Tiwana. Hicks@de.gov or (202) 698-7762.

Respectfully,

District of Columbia, a municipal corporation, by
and through its Department of General Services

Tiwana Hicks, Interim Associate Director
Portfolio Management Division

By:

Page 2 of 2




Beiis - uvs e —_——
T v

NYTd
FAILVHLSNTH

HINOANYT
WLYWM

=

RLCTERED]
AMOLVONYIN

NOILINE LSNOD

HO4 03ACHddY 10N
A

vauy ONILS3 L AVO

3
i

et~ et
SHonsinan

CRTIEON] L

/d437THO49







PRINCE GEORGLE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT
OFFICE OFF CENTRAL SERVICES
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND PROCUREMENT DIVISION
1400 MeCormick Drive, Suite 200
Largo, Maryland 20774
(301) 883-6400 Fax (301) 883-6440
TERM CONTRACT AWARD

Dale; {aj g! 2()

e ALNNOD

SAP Contract Number: 4400004456

Telephone Number: _(301) 773-0414

Fax Number: (301) 773-1401

Email Address: Jolnathan bolden(ersccompany.com

Vendor: RSC Electrical & Mechanical Contractors, Inc 1000000644
Al Henry B. Bolden Jr

1920 Oregon Ave

Landover, MD 20785

A contract for provision of the item(s) identified below and contained in your ofter dated __09/11/2020  in response to
bid request number S20-056 is awarded to your company/corporation. Your offer is hereby accepted at the
prices and terms slated, subject to all conditions and requirements of the Request for Proposal, advertisements, purchase
specifications, warranties, perfortmance bond and other stipulations, if any, which are incorporated herein by reference and
any special conditions which are attached hereto, and made a part hereof, if applicable.

Bid Title: Time and Material Boiler Prevention Maintenance Services

[tems .

or

Ciroups sy ez
Time tor Delivery AR Days Terms N30 FOB Point Prince George's County, Maryland
Conlract Period:  [From L0/01/2020 Thru  09/30/2022 2

“Option Years Remaining
SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS IN EACH SUBSEQUENT FISCAL PERIOD

Authorization to ship materials will be made via: Individual purchase orders, blanket purchase orders, or purchasing
cards, as applicable, signed by the County Purchasing Agent or designee,

The County's solicitation documents, include the Invitation for Bids, Special Instructions, Addendums and all other
documents issued in connection therewith your bid/proposal and this notice of acceptance constitule the entire agreement
and contract between Prince George's Counly and your company/corporation.

Vendor Name; RSC Electrical & Mechanical Prince George's County, Maryland
- //%/é,/‘/\\ By: Shaww Brooks

an: By: e
Print Name/Title: Johnathan L Bolden/President Print Name/Title: Onawn Brooks/CAP Manager

Date: October 2, 2020 B Date: 101’02{2020

Procurement Ofticer Initial's DCAJaw \_qu'*
P.G.C FORM #1560 (REV. 03 13)
PRIMARY USING AGENCY:



2,

ATTACHMENT B

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS - PRINCE GRORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNBENT

The Bllowing standard General Teems and Conditions of contmet shall apply and shall be ineorporated by referens in the confract
docusmients,

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: A contract shall be deemed executory only fo the extent of the nppropriations available to cach ngpeney for

“ihehurehize-oFsuch-commoditles-orsérvidda The Uouniviswdended abliguiion-ol thuse vonirauts which envisfon-extended Tanding

througle successive fiseal parieds shall be contingent upon actual appropritions for the lollowing fiseal year, The County shall notify the
Contencior as soon 04 it oblaing knowledge that funds may not be available for continuance of the contract for vaclt suceedding fiseal year
beyond the first year,

PREVALLING LAYY: The Request (or Proposuls wnd any resulling contraet shall be governed by the lows of Princy George's County und
the Stte of Marylond, By submitiing a Proposal in response to this Request for Proposals, the Offeror, [ selected for awnrd, ngrees that it
will comply with all Federal, State, und local laws applicable to its activities and obligations under the Contract,

a2

N

4,

wn

6.

CONTINGENCY FEE PROUIGITION: The Contractor hereby eepresents that they hiave not reteined anyone (o solleit or secure this
contragt from the County upon an agreement or understanding for o commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fiee, excopt for bonn
Tide employees of bona fide established commercial selling agencies nmintained by the person se representing for the purpose of sueuring
business, or nay attermey rendering professional legul serviee congistent with applicable canong of eihies,

COUNTY HELD HARMLESS: 1t is ngreed that the Contractor shall be responsibile for any loss, personal injury. duaths and/or domages
thot may be done or sultored by oy persons selely by reasons af the Contractor*s negligenge or filure to perform any of the ebligations
which this contrset obligates them to perform, and the Contractor hereby agroes to indemnify defiend and hold the County harmiess from
ony luss. cost damages, nnd other expenses sufliered or incurred by the County solely by reason ofthe Contracior’s neghgence or filur to
perform uny of the said obiigations. The Contractor shall ke proper sufiety omd health precautions to protect their work, their employees,
the public and be property of others from any damages or injury resulting solely fram the performanee of thuir work described herein,

MARYLAND STATE IMSCLOSTRE: The Contractor shinll comply with the provisions of Article 33, Sections 14- 100 through 14104
of the Annetaled Code o Murylind, entliled “Disclosure By Persons Doing Public Business™ which requires that every parsen that enters
into Lonlruets, eases, or other pgreements with the County, including its agencies, or a political subdivision of the State, under which the
persan recelves in the nggregate either during the 1wo years preceding or alter the completion of said ¢ontract, Jease ar agrevment,
$100,000 or more, shall file with the State Board certain specified informution to inelude disclosure of political contributions in exeess of
$500 10 o candidate for ¢lective office,

PROMPT PAYMENT:

(a) Pursuant 1o provisions of Seetion HIA-153 of the County Code, the County shall pay interest in the event that payment against
“proper” invaices is na made as prescribed In sccordunce with said section,

{b) The Contractor shall pay each of its subcontraciors {including a material supplier) for satisfuciory performance under tie
respictive subcontraet within seven {7) calendar days affer ceceipt of such amounts thut are puid to Coatragtor by (he County for sueh work
performed under the contract. In the event that there is a good faith dispate over all or any portion of tie gmount due on o payment ffom
Contruetor Lo 1 subcontractor, Contraetor may withiold the disputed amount but shall puy the undisputed amount, A subeontmictor who
further subcentracls work on procuremunt projeets Is responsible for the sume requirements angd interest penaltics for payment o its
subcontractors (lower tier subcontractors) afler recciving payment as applicable o Contractor,

{€) Interest punaitivs. bn the event Contractor violates Paragraph {b), ohove, Coniractor shall pay to the subcontractor a penaity of
one ardd & half percent (1,5%0) of the anount due per month for every month (or suth ofber pereentage oy identified in County Code Sextion
1DA-153} to the subtontractor awed payment or postion dhereof that payment is ot made, {nterest penalies shalk peerue daily beginning
cight {8) eolendar days alter payment is reeeived by the Contractor (or highee tier subcontractor) and ending on, but exeluding, the paymunt
dmie, using the rte established in this poragraph caleutaled on a monthly {30-<ay) busis, This requirement Is enforeeable i the Cireuit
Courl of Prinee George's County, and I not inended o create a private right of action ngainst the County. Wil violalions of this
requirement moy also resuit in Contravtor (or higher tivr subcontracior) being suspended or debarred,

{y Subcontract Clavse Requirements, Contractor shall include in ench of its subcontracts:

{1) o ptyment clouse which obligates Contractor 10 pay the suheonteactor for sistisfactory performance under its subeoniract
within seven (7} days out of such amounts s are poid to Contractor by the County for such wozk perfarmed under sweh contract; and

{2) an interest penalty clause which obligates Contractor to pay 1o the subcontracior an inlerest penalty on amounts due (or such
other percentage o8 idenlified in County Code Section 10A-153) in the case of each payinent not made in accordance with the  payment
¢lause ineluded in the subcontect {i} for the period beginning on the day afier the required payment dote nnd ending on the date on which
payment of the amount due is made; and {ii) computed ot a rate of ono and o balf percent {1.5%) {(or such other perceniage 28 identified in
County Code Seetion 10A-153) of the amount due per month for every menth,

(3) v clause requiring the subeontricior to (i) Include a piyment clause and an interess penalty of one and a half pereent (1.5%) of
the amount due per month for every month (or such other percentage as identiffed in County Code Section 10A-153) 1n cuch of its
subeontraets and (i) shall require caeh of is subcontractors 10 inclodu such clauses in their subcontracts with cach lower-tier subcontracior
or supplicr.




CONTRACT BESPUTE RESQLUTION: All claims and disputes arising under the Contraet shull be administered by the Contraet
Administralor and handled in secordnnee with Seetions DA~ 104 sl 10A-107 of the County Code.

TERMINATION EOR DEFAULT: iFthe Contrustor falls to fulfil) its obligations under this Contraet properly snd on time or otherwise
violutes any provision of the Contract, the County may terminate the Contriet by writien netice o the Contractor, The writtes notice shal]
specify the pits or omissions relivd on us tause for temination, All fumished services provided by the Contractor shall at the Countys
optiun beeome the County's property. The County shall pay the Contractor fair ind equitable compensation for satisfactory performonce
prior to receipt of notice of lermination, less the nmount of damages coused by the Contractor's breach, 1Fthe dumages are more than the
compensation payable to the Conteactor, the Contractor wiil remain lable afler tecmination and the County con affirmatively colleet
damages or deduct from monies due the Contmetor o this or other County Contracts, Damages may fnelude excess fe-procurcingnt costs,

TERMUNATION FOR CONVEMIENCE: The performance of work under the Contrael may be terminated by the County witl 30
calendar days ndvance written nolice, or such tine as mutually agrecable to the parties not to exeeed 30 calemdar days, i aceordanee with
ttis clause in whole, or from lime-to-time in port, whenever the Purchasing Agent shatl dwterming that such terminution is in the best
interest of the County. The County will cumpensate Contragtor for ol monies camed up to the date of lermination. However, the
Contractor shull net be patd any dumages or reimbursed for any anticipatory profits that have not been camed up to the duto of fermination.

OSHA REGULATIONS, BLOOBBORNE PATHOGENS: The successful Contractor shall, during the course of performance under the
proposud. Contracty comply-a¥ith-Par-- 210-0 £ Title-29-o fhe-Code o f-Eedural-Remwtions (OSHAY-Fhis repulution-te R

exposurcs o blood berme pathogens and othwr potentiatly infectious muterials. During the performanee of this Contmel, the Contractor i
expeeted to be glert 1o uny potentially high eisk of exposure apportunities and tnke all mandated precautionary mensures contulned in the
wugnlation, including making availuble Hepatitis B vaceine and vaccination serles 1o 1l employeds who have ocoupational exposure and

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT: All covenants und agreements herein contained shal? extend and be obligatory on uny suecessor and
assigns of the Conlractor. 1t is mutunlly understood snd agreed that Contractor shall not nssign, transfr, convey, sublet or otherwise
dispose of this Contruct or its right, fithe or interest hervin, or its power to txecute such Contraet, to any other person, finm ot vorparatian,
without the previous written consent of the Purchasing Agens, but in no ease shall such consent relieve the Conlractor oo the obligations,

NON-DISCRIMINATION: A contractor who is the recipient of County fands, or who proposes 1o perform any work or fumish uny
goods under this Contract shall not diseriminate against any worker, employec or applicant, or any member of the public because of
religion, rice, sex, nge, physicel or mental disabIlty, or perecived disability, Discriminatery practices bused upon the foregoing are
dechured to be contrary to the public policy of the County, Contractor agrees to be in full compliance with the Federal mandates of the
Americans with Disabilities Aet. Contrnetor shall Ieorparate the provisions of this Section 12 in all contracts entered fnto with supplivrs
of muterials o services: and Contractot™s subeontractors and all fabor organizations, furnishing skilled, unskilled and craft union skilled
labor, or who may perform any such labor services in conection with this Contract. Contrictor and subconteactors shall post in
conspicuous places, availible (o employees and applicants for employment, nolices setting forth the provisions of this non-diserimination

Prinee Geurge®s County Government is vommitied to a policy of nondiscrimination in sll County programs, sen ices, and petly ities and will
provide reasonable accommodations upen request. Bidders requost ng special aceommudations should call the ADA Complinnee Manager

EMPLOYMENT QF COUNTY PERSONNEL: The Coniractor may not engage, on a futl-time, pitrl-lime or other basis, during the
period of the Contract, sy professional or fechnical personnel in ihe coploy of Prince George's Counly.

WELFARE 10 WORK INITIATIVE: The Prince George's County Government agtisely supports povisions of the Welfae Innosation
Actof 1996. Offerors responding to County solicitations are encournged 1o hire persons enrolled in the Resource Initiative for Self-

Empowerment Program as part of their proposal, Offieroes interested in additional information on by welfire ta work offort showld contact
Prince George”s Cotmty’s Dupartment of Socia! Servives Family Investment Progrum at (301} 909-6000 or referrals and to compleie a job

1.
8.
9.
16
post-uxposure follow-up following exposure incideots,
1,
or change the s, of the Contract,
12,
cluuse,
at {301) X65-8450/ Marylund Relay - 711
13,
14,
order form for all available positions.
15.

ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT: Undur authority of the County Exceutive (Excoutive Qrder No. 17-1997;, Prince Ceorge's County
bused businesses are encouraged 1o participate in the Counly's procurement prucess. Prince George™s Coonty Government is cummitied to
promoting eeonomie developmen, expancing business opportunities and providing assistanee to businesses interested in locating their
prinzipal office or buse of operations in Price George's Counly. A program for business ussistance is uvailable \hrough the Economic
Development Corporation. Iifermation on the County's contrmting process and opportunitics may be obtained through the Office of
Central Serviees, Contract Adminisiration andd Procusement Division,




16. BEXUAL HARASSMENT: Prince George's County Government is committed Lo providing o work environment that is free from
disceimination, insults, imimicdation and other forms for larassment, The Conaty prohibits sexval fmussment, Sexunl harassment nmay
cuuse others unjustifinble offense, anxicty and injury, Unweleome sexial advances or requests Tor sexual favors and other verbal or
physical conduet of i sexund asture constitutes sexoal harnssment. Sexual harsssment by Contractar or subcontrstor employees is
prohibited, Sexual harassment may also constitate vivlations of eriminal and civil lows of he State of Marylend and the Uniled States,
Any violation of seunl harassent constitutes o breach of Contrnet, and thus the Contractor wil) be required to remove the offender from
the job-site.

17, RELEASE OF INFORMATION: During the term of the Contmact, the Contractor may nol release any information related 1o the serviees
or performance of survives under the Contract, nor pulstish any reports or decuments relating to the County, the aceount, or performancy of
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, :....3,5umices‘undcmlmncﬂntmutrwilImuwsinr«wn?ilien;__csg_r_;_sqz.al;,o_ﬂl\c_(:‘_qun‘t-,v{«_und-l_ln_:—f{:‘,n_:;{mclQx;sjmﬁ:indgmnify;nnd:h‘t);ltl:hﬁmiﬁgwi:ﬁx:ﬁumy:”"'""“"‘“‘“‘“‘
ils officery, ngents, and emplagyees from ulk linbility which may be incurved by reason of dissemination, publication, distribution, or
circolation, in uny manner whatsoever, of any information, data, docwmensts, or material perfaining in any way to the Connty, the nccount.
or the Contruct by the Coutractor or its sgents or umployeus, 1

I8, ARREARAGES: By submiting i response to this solicitation an Offeror shall be deewed 1o reprosent that it s not in arrears fn the
payment of any obligations due and owing the County snd State, ineluding the paymunt of tates and employes benefits, and that it shall not
beeome so in arvems during the term of the Contraet.

19, TAN EXEMPTIONS! Prince Cicorge's County is exempt from the llowing tasest {a) Stte of Maryland by Centifiesie No, 3000-124-3
(b) Distrizl of Columbia Sales Tax by Exemption No. 9199-79411-01; (¢} Manutocturers Federal Exeise Tax Registration No. 527 10247-1C,

20. CONTRACT ALTERATIONS: No alierations or variablus in the terms of o Contraet shal) be valid o binding upon the County unluss
minde in writing and signed by the Purclinesing Agent or his suthorzed agent.,

21, DEFAULT REMEDIES: The Contract may by canceled or annubled by the Purchasing Agent or his degignes n whole or in part by
written notice of default 1o the Contrator for any of the following reasens: failuse to perforn in aecordance with Contracy speeifications,
failure to make timely delivery of supplics oe serviees os stipulated in the solicitation or proposal, violation ofsny Contract teom,
suspension or deburment for reasens of eivil or criminal indictment or convietion, failuse to proseeute the work or any separable part ;
thereof with such diligence as 10 insure its completion within the time specified in the Contraet, or any extension thereof, fraud of
misrepresentation on o County Contract, or fhilure 1o make timely replacement or vorreetion of refected anticlus or services. [n the event of
partial terminntion for defult, the Contactor shall continue the performance of the Contract to the extent ot teeminated.

In the event of default by the Contractor, the County may procure similar actieles or services In suel masner a5 1o facilitate te most
expeditious dulivery or performanse,

The Offeror agrees by virtue or submilting a bid or proposal in response to this solicitation, that the Comractor is obligated to the County
for any exeess reprocurement costs incurred by the oty as a result of the Contrastor’s delitull, Excess reprocurerient costs shall be
defined as the difference between the

defoulting Conteactors Contract price and the prive paid by the County for similar goods or services, plus sny additional vosts incidenal by
aceelorating delivery, and any reasonable administrative expenses imeurred by the County in making the reprecureInent,

The Confractor agrevs by submitting o proposal that such exeess reprogurement.costs may bu recovered by the County by: 1) deduction of
sueh amount from monies owed the Costlractor on this or any other contract{s) the Coturactor may have with the County, 2) recourse to the
Contractor's surety, 3) dircet puytment by the Contractor to the County or 4) legal action against the Contractor.

22, DELINOUENT FAX SETOFFS: In the ¢vent that the Contrictor owes money 1o the County as n resulf of the entry of judgment, debt
arising out of a Contruet, default as surcty to the County, delinquent taxes or assessmwents or for any ather debt or liquidated damages, the
County may withhold and set-off such sums owed 10 the County from payments owed (o the Contractor by virtue of this or other Contracts.

3. GENERAL GUARANTY)

Conlragtor agrees H:

n. Save the County, its agents and entployees harmless from liability of any nature or kind for the use of any copyrighted nr
uncopyrighted composition, secret process, patented or unpatenited, iavention, article or applionee furnished or wsed in the
performance of the Contract which the Coniractor is net the patentee, nssignee, licensee or owner,

k. Proteet the County against latent defictive material or workmanstup and Lo repaic or replace uny damages or mnrring oceasioned
in transil or dulivery,
¢, Furmish adequate pratection ngainst damage to all work and to repair damages of any ind, o the building or equipmunt, (© his

own work or to the work of other Cantractors, for which he ar his workmen fs responsible,

d. Pay for all permits, licenses und fevs and give all notices and comply with all kaws, ordinences, rules and regulations of the i
County and State of Maryland. :



4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: As a prereguisite for the payment puesuint to She terms ol this Contract, there shall be furnished to the
County o stajement, tuder oath that no member ol e ¢lected governing body of Prince George's County, or members of his o her
immediate family, including spouse, parents, or children, or sny person representing or purporing to represent any member or members-of
the elected governing body has reveived or has been promised, dirgetly or indirectly, any finareia) benefit, by way of fee, commission,
lindes's fie, political contribution, or any other similur [erm of remuneration and/or on secount e the acts of awarding wndfor exesuting e
Contrct ind that upoen reguest by the County, us 0 pmrcquﬁnc 1o payment pursuant to the terms of this Conteact, there will be fumished to
the requuster, under oath, answers 1o any interrogatorius related to g possible conflict of interest us hercin embodivd, Any contract made o
entered inter where It is discovered that the violation of the intent of this provision exists shatl be declarad null and void and of) monies
reeuived by the Contractor shpdl be returned to e County. Whenever any person shall be convicted of a falsely exceuting a stdemant
under oath, as required above, such person shall be deermed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon convietion, shall be subject to o fine not

5,

26.

s tkCeed 2. S1,000 ordmposarmentaatesssedingshempihseoebotlisuehdineant imprisonment==Ta-provislonso Ethe sV endors Outy s

und Cerlificalion” which is uttached herete apply 1o iny Conteiet eeterad into by Prince George's County, Maryland.

VENDOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT: Veodors hervunder ace advised that prior o the Contract sword, o Vender's Qualitieation
Statement shiall bu vequired under the provislons of Seetion 16-311 of the Swale Financy and Procurement Article, Anvotated Codu of
Maryland, as pertaing 1o conviction for bribiery

COLLYUSIVE BIDDING: Offuror certifies that his proposa is made without any previous understanding,
aprecmentofcanneolionwith. neisencHionceroupostivpmakinga-hilfetesameprojvetwithow-prioeknowdedge

7.

18,

prlces, and is in afl respeots i, witlmul outside comrol, vollusion, fraud or otherwise illegal action,

IDENTICAL BIDDMNG = EXECUTIVE QRDER NO. 10944: AlF identical proposals submitted o the County s a result of advertised
procurement for materials, supplivs, equipment or services exeeeding ST,000 n total amount shall, at the discretion of the County, be
reported to the Allerngy General of the United Stales in aecordunce with Form DI-1510and the Presidentia) Order duted Apei] 24, 1961,
for possible viotatlon and enforcement of nntitrust Jnws,

PROTESTS: Any bidder which alteges that it has buen or will be improperly dented the nwast of bid may protest the decision or potentin]
decision of the County after the recelpt and opening of proposals, Any protest shall be in writing and filed in duplicate with the County
Purchasing Agent in ua envelope macked “PROTEST.” The protest shall set forih the identity ol the protesior, the Kentity of the
procurement netivity, the basis for the protest, including swupporting dxhibits and documents, which substtinte the protestor’s nllegations,
All prolests shall be delivered not hnter than seven {7) exlendar days aler the protestor knew or should have known the facts and
creumstances upon which the protust is based. Based upon the infonnation contaited in the protest, the Purehnsing Agent may seheduale a
hearing or issue a decision based upon the record, 1t u hearing is gronted, it shall be sehedoled promptly amd s written decision shall be
issued a8 expeditiously nd possible. Protests based upan alleged fmproprictivs in any 1ype of solicistion which are apparent befory bid
apening or the closing date for recelpl of propasals shall be delivered betore bid opening or elosing dute for receipt of praposals, Protest
not delivered within the time periods speelficd sbove shall be untimely,




MSIFB NOQ.: $20-056 TIME AND MATERIAL BOILER PREVENTION MAINTENANCE SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 4

ATTACHMENT H - REVISED BID PRICE SHEET

[/We, the undersigned, having carefully read and fully understood the scope of work, propose ta
provide the required service in accordance with the terms, conditions and specifications of the
MSIFB for the price(s) statad below:

A PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE:

004- A $-44:900:00-/annually

B,  REPARS:

Hourly rates for qualified boller mechanics and other technicians/workmean performing work on
this contract for use in computing the premium on gverdime hours when emergency service s
performed in other than normal operating hours will be ACTUAL TIME WORKED. Actual Time
refers to time spent providing actual service. Travel {ime is not billable.

PRICEFORYEAR 182
NORMAL RATE HOURS
1. Boiler Mechanic A $120.00 /HR OT. $170.00 MR
2 Boller Mechanic Helper A$5000 (HR Q.T, $100.00 HR
3 Licensed Plumber A$12000 MR OT. $170.00 MR
4, Licensed Plumber Helper A $30.00 /HR O.T. $100,00 HR
5. Licensed Gas Fitter A$12000 /HR O.T. $170.00 MHR
6. Licansed Gas Fitter Helper A $50.00 /HR O, $100.00 /HR
7. Licensed Electrician A $12000 MR QT. $17000 /MR
8. Licansed Efectrivian Helper A $60.00 /MR oT. $100.00 HR



MSIFEB NO.: 820-056 TIME AND MATERIAL BOILER PREVENTION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

ADDENDUM NO. 4

ATTACHMENT H - REVISED BID PRICE SHEET

PRICE OPTIONAL YEARS

S T R

NORMAL RATE _HOURS

Boilor-MeChanlg s §420:00 ol R mcsrendQ T s AT el R
Boiler Mechanic Helper A §50.00 HR QT. $100.00 HR
Licensed Plumber A$12000 /HR O.T, $170.00 HR
Licensed Plumber Helper A $60.00  /HR QT. $100.00 MR
Licensed Gas Fitter A%12000 /HR O.T. $170.00 MR
Licensed Gas Fitler Helper A § 50.00 HR Q.T. $100.00 HR
Licensed Electrician A $120.00 MR QT. $170.00 HR
Licensed Electriclan Halper A $50.00 MR Q. $ 100,00 MR

BID SUBMITTED BY: RSC Electrical & Mechanical Gontractars, Inc.

DATE: Seplember 11, 2020

BID Prapared By (Name of Company Reprasentative);
Johnathan L. Bolden

TITLE; President

DATE : Septamber 11, 2020

EMAIL:

Johnathan Bolden@rsccompany com

PHONE NUMBER:
301-773-0414

COMPANY NAME:

RSC Electrical & Machanlcal Gonfractars, Inc.




B S P B Ry
e RSCEL-1 —OP D JE
CORL> DATE (MIDDIVYYY)
ACCRO CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE y2ham0to

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUT

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER. THIS
EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
E A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE I55UING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the cerificate holdar is an ADDITIONAL INSURED,.
i SUBROGATION 18 WAIVED, sublect to the terms and conditions

of the policy, cortaln

tha policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsad,
pallcles may raquire an endorssment. A statemant on

THES I8 TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN
- INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING AMY REQUIHEMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR. MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY T

HE POLICIES DESCRIBE

thig caifidate doos not canfar rigiits to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsamant{s),
|rauuunen f Lo #10-828.8840 | BRUEACT Jilliar Murphy
nsuranecs Fartnarg PH A O.BIR. TR
32 Wast Road, Suite 2008 im_&'&%m 410-828.6840 _ | &% o, 410-828-5508
Tcwg%n. MD 21204 | Eifilbos. Imurphy@Rslrancepartneralic.com
Boyd Marin e IMBURERIG] AFFORDING GOVERAGE |___nawH
iayrer o ; EHE Insurance Exchange 26271
waureo RSC Eledtrical 8 Mechanical weursn o Flagship City nsurance Compan 38585
Cantractars, Inc.
1920 Oragion Ave | INSURERG
Landuvan MD 20735 INSURBA D ;
| fsunene ;
INBURER F
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

ISSUED 7O THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERIOD
CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
B HEREIN 15 SUSJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXGLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS O SUCH POLIGIES, LIMITS SHOWH MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS
ki TYPE OF WISURANCE T POLICY NUMBER PN RN LT _
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENGRAL LIABILITY ‘ EABH OCCURRENCE 1,000,000
__Joramsamor [X]ocour | y | loes-atsiras 12/31/2019 | 1273112020 | JEMRE TORENTES =T 1.000.000|
] - | MRDEX? (Ao cosgarson) | 8 5,000|
] PERSONAL 5 ADV INJURY _ | 8 1,009,000
| GEIVL AGGREGATE LIMIT ARPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE g 2,600,000
b poucy | X EEC?I'; Lac PRODUCTS.. COM| AGG [ 8 2,000,000
OYHER: -PAODUCTS.. CONPIOP AGS :
A | autamooie uasiLrry | GOMBINED SINGLELMIT | 1,000,000}
| X | anyauta Q12-3940333 1213172018 | 12/31/2020 ILY IR mon) | 5
| Sy || ASERUED BODILY INJURY (Por aceldom)| 3
X | HIF oy X1 RS St o 5
A X fuwerencavae | X | ocour o gN 3 10,000,000
EXCESS LIS CLAMSMADE 035-2170828 1213172019 ; 1243112020 | AGGREGATE s 10,000,000]
|| loeo i |nevenmons _ 5
YT T X (e | T2
AN:IPEWIETQME?‘E{“%E%EQUTNE I;x-j N7A (195-8100613 TAF2019 (1213172020 EL BACHACCIDENT s &00,000
{Hanzaoryin Wi £ L _DISEASE - 6AEMPLOVEE 500,000
E'EQ% dgps_ﬁibnunder I EL DISgAwE  policv iy | s 500,000

Ploase ses attached.

DESCRIPTION QF DPERATIONS £ LOCATIONS ) VEHICLES (AGORD 304, Addittonal Remarks Schddule, may b stiaches If more space s rerquined)

ﬁBEﬂEIQAIE.H.QLDER

PRINCE2

Prince Ge¢rges County Mandand
Office of Ceniral Services
Procurement Division

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF

AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONE.

NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN

1400 McCormick Drivs, Ste 200 “"'"2“” REPREBENTATIVE
Large, MD 20774 ool H, Ba "3’
|
AGORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All fights reaarved,

The ACORD name and fogo are reaistored marks of ACORD




[t e S R ol A S U A A B R ol b SR e S S S PR it e R B T e M b e R iﬁ’e.ée. S AR AR

) PRINCE2
: . HOLGER CODE
. |[NOTEPAD: INSURED'S NaME  RSC Electrical & Mechanical

RBCEL-
OP ID: J8

Pagiz 2
Dale 412/18/2019

0-32-FG'C Max:ylan
Prince Geo: R s mm r{
roagpact e Gonerali Liah

(Bd, 09/95) UF-3886 am their

5 Boldan, Jl:. Master Gna Fitto Bag 60419i Masta:: HVMR Lia
o~ E i State

Btata P
A R T Land state, trobane

o 360
601’14
Insured with

lity coverage pexr attam.ed endorseent ULRH
interest may appear.

AT ELREErE



Register Your Business Online | Maryland.gov

RSC ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.: D02772648

Department ID Number:
DOZ772648

Business Name:
RSC ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS, INC,

Principal Office:
1920 OREGON AVE.
LANDOVER MD 20785

Resident Agent:
HENRY B. BOLDEN, JR.
1920 OREGON AVE.
LANDOVER MD 20785

Status:
INCORPQRATED

Goad Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
03 ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
04/07/1989

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
NO

https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch/Business

Page 1 of 1

10/2/2020




View Details - Entity Overview | System for Award Management

AM

SUSTEN FOR AVWARD MANAGED

Page 1 of 1

ANEW WAY TO SIGN IN - If you already have

a SAM account, use your SAM email for login.gov.

LogIn

Login.gov FAQs

& ALERT: Due to internal CAGE maintenance, CAGE will be unavailable on Saturday October 3, 2020 @ 6:00 AM - 10:00 AM (ET).

& ALERT: Due to internal maintenance, the SAM Entity Management web service and the SAM SFTP server will be unavailable on Friday October 2, 2020 @ 8:00 PM - 11:00 PM

(ET).

& ALERT: 8AM.gov will be down for scheduled maintenance Saturday, 10/10/2020 from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM.

Entity Dashboard

v Entity Overview

v Entity Registration
+ Core Data
v+ Assertions

+ Reps & Certs
+ POCs

+ Exclusions

v Active Exclusi

+ Inactive Exclusions

+ Excluded Family
Members

| RETURNTO SEARCH

RSC Electrical & Mechanical Contractors Inc
DUNS: 062006739 CAGE Code: 03FG8
Status: Active

Expiration Date: o7/27/2021

Purpose of Registration: All Awards

Entity Overview

Entity Registration Summary

Name: RSC Electrical & Mechanical Contractors Ine
Doing Business As: RSC Company

Business Type: Business or Organization

Last Updated By: Nicole Dacres

Registration Status: Active

Activation Date: 07/28/2020

Expiration Date: 07/27/2021

Exclusion Summary

Active Exclusion Records? No

6035 Dix St NE
Washington, DC, 20019-2876,
UNITED STATES

GSA

[BM-P-20200814-1154
WWwWe

Search Records Disclaimers ~ FAPIIS.gov
Data Access Accessibility — GSA.gov/IAE

Check Status Privacy Policy GSA.gov
About USA gov
Help

This is a U.S. General Services Administration Federal Government computer system that is "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY." This system is subject to monitoring. Individuals found
performing unautherized activities are subject to disciplinary action including eriminal prosecution.

https://www.sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/entity Search/entity SearchEntityOverview.jsf

10/2/2020



DC: 6035 Dix Street N.E., Washington, DC 20019 « (P) 202-398-7957 ¢ (F) 202-388-0329
MD: 1920 Oregon Avenue * Landover, MD 20785 + (P) 301-773-0414 « (F) 301-773-1401

Electrical & Mechanical

\ www.rsccompany.com
Proposal #: 090821-1 PROPOSAL

Proposal Submitted To: Work To Be Performed At:

Name: Town of Cheverly Street: 6401 Forest Road

Street: 6401 Forest Road City: Cheverly State: MD Zip: 20785

City: Cheverly State: MD  Zip: 20785 Date: 08-09-2021

Attention: Mr. Dylan Galloway Location: Cheverly Town Hall

E-mail: dgalloway@cheverly-md.gov Contract #: $20-056

We hereby propose to furnish all materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of:

Provide HVAC service in Town Hall Multipurpose Room.

Remove existing two-ton HVAC unit and three-ton unit.

Install two (2) new air handler units and outdoor condensing units. Complete all duct modifications.
Provide new digital touch screen thermostat.

Repair existing roof leak. Resurface damaged sections of insulation throughout entire ceiling. Paint entire
ceiling with two (2) coats of flat finish paint.

6. Complete turnkey project.

S e L =t

All material is guaranteed to be as specified and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and
specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of Two
Hundred Twenty Three Thousand, Three Hundred and Eight Dollars and Eighty Six Cents ($223,308.86) with

payments to be as follows:

PAYMENT TO BE SUBMITTED IN FULL, UPON COMPLETION OF WORK

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will
become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.
Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance upon above work. Workmen's Compensation and Public Liability
Insurance on above work to be by RSC Electrical & Mechanical Contractors, Inc.

g =
Respectfully Submitted & Per __ Mr. Dylan Galloway

Note - This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 60 days
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as
specified. Payment will be made as outlined.

Date Accepted Signature

Cheverty Town Hall - 070821-).doc



Electrical & Mechanical

DC: 6035 Dix Street N.E., Washington, DC 20019 e (P) 202-398-7957 * (F) 202-388-0329
MD: 1920 Oregon Avenue * Landaover, MD 20785 = (P) 301-773-0414 ¢ (F) 301-773-1401

www.rsccompany.com

Estimate Sheet:

Location: Town of Cheverly - Town Hall Multipurpose Room

Estimator: Mr. Johnathan L. Bolden
Description Quantity @ Material Labor Subcontractor Total
Mobilization S  30hrs. | $120.00 | $1,500.00 | $3,600.00 | $5,100.00
Permitting & Inspection X | $2,00000 | $500.00 ‘ : $2,50000
Demolition of Existing Equipment 72 hrs. $120.00 ’. $2,000.00 $8,640.00 $10,640.00
Purchase of HVAC Equipment X | $49,700.00 | $49,700.00
Rigging X I | $8500.00 | $8,500.00 |
Installation of Equipment & Piping 280 hrs. | $120.00 | $16,240.00 | $33,600.00 $49,840.00
Electrical Power Wiring | 86 hrs. | $120.00 @ $8,000.00 | $10,320.00 $18,320.00
Duct Modifications & Installation 60 hrs. | $120.00 | $4,000.00 |  $7,200.00 $11,200.00
Controls & Thermostat Installation _ 16hrs. | $120.00 $800.00 $1,920.00 - $2,720.00
Nitrogen Test on Piping 8 hrs. $120.00 | $400.00 $960.00 o $1,360.00
Vacuum and Charge with New Refrigerant 16 hrs, | $120.00 | $1,200.00 | $1,920.00 1 $3,120.00 |
Start & Test HVAC Equipment 24 hrs. | $120.00 $250.00 $2,880.00 ~ $3,13000
General Carpentry for Ceiling & Roof D
Patch Repair X $41,500.00 | $41,500.00
SiteClean-Up 16 hrs. $50.00 $75.00 $800.00 | 87500

|
R . | s 2

SUBTOTAL il - 1 ) | . $208,505.00
OVERHEAD 2% _ , - ! L s
PROFIT 5% AU W B ~ $10,633.76 |
TOTAL $223,308.86







